
3rd Cir 1051

Jenn C. Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Darren K. Jackson 
Friday, April 16, 2010 10:32 AM 
'Charles P. Gufford' 
RE: 

Will do ... FYI see www.jud3.ficourts.org to see the recent Admin Order regarding Foreclosure 
Mediation for the Third Circuit. Is your office still in Orlando? DJ 
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3rd Cir 1052

Jenn C. Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 

Charles P. Gullord <cgufford@dstern.com> 
Friday, April 16, 2010 10:31 AM 

To: Darren K. Jackson 
Subject: RE: 

Correct. David Stern is one of the largest foreclosure firms in Florida. Please let me know if you have any issues with our 
foreclosures and I will make sure the problem is rectified. 

Charles Gufford 
Assoicate Attorney 
Litigation Department 
Law Offices of David J. Stern, P.A. 
900 South Pine Island Rd., Ste 400 
Plantation, FL 33324 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains 
confidential information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, 
copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or 
by telephone at 954-233-8000 and delete this message. Please note that if this 
e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, 
some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not have 
been produced by the sender. 

DISCLAIMER REGARDING UNIFORM ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS ACT ("UETA") (FLORIDA 
STATUTES SECTION 668.50): If this communication concerns negotiation ofa 
contract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this communication. Contract 
formation in this matter shall occur only with manually affixed original 
signatures on original documents. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Darren K. Jackson [mailto:jackson.darren@jud3.flcourts.org] 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 10:27 AM 
To: Charles P. Gufford 
Subject: 

Correct me if I am wrong but the name David Stern sounds familiar. Are you doing mainly 
foreclosures? ])J 
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3rd Cir 1053

Jenn C. Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Darren K. Jackson 
Friday, April 16, 2010 10:27 AM 
'Charles P. Gufford' 

Correct me if! am wrong but the name David Stern sounds familiar. Are you doing mainly foreclosures? DJ 
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3rd Cir 1054

Jenn C. Lussier 

From: Lisa L. Butler 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, April 13, 2010 2:57 PM 
Darren K. Jackson 

Subject: RE: Residential Foreclosure Mediation Order 

Hi Judge. We emailed copies to the clerks also. Sondra said that Judge Fina was going to meet with the clerks but she is 
not sure when. She said you may want to mention it to him. 

Thanks. :) 

Lisa Butler 
Administrative Assistant III 
Administrative Office of the Courts 
Third Judicial Circuit of Florida 
105 North Ohio Avenue 
Live Oak, Florida 32064 
Office: (386)362-1017 
Fax: (386)362-2658 
-----Original Message-----
From: Darren K. Jackson 
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 1:38 PM 
To: Lisa L. Butler 
Subject: RE: Residential Foreclosure Mediation Order 

Good afternoon ..... regarding the Mediation Order that you sent out.. .. am I responsible for briefing the Clerk or has 
Judge Fina and Sondra taken care of that? DJ 
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3rd Cir 1055

Jenn C. Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Darren K. Jackson 
Tuesday, April 13, 2010 1:38 PM 
Lisa L. Butler 
RE: Residential Foreclosure Mediation Order 

Good afternoon ..... regarding the Mediation Order that you sent out.. .. am I responsible for briefing the Clerk or has 
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3rd Cir 1056

Jlj;!nn C.,Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Daily Business Review <DBR_Editor@alm.com> 
Tuesday, April 13, 2010 12:08 PM 
Darren K. Jackson 
Litigation Alert 

Legal News And Information You Can't 
Get Anywhere Else 

Benlate Case 

Defense attorney can be deposed, 4th 
DCA rules 

By: Jordana Mishory 

Attorneys for Ecuadorean shrimp farmers 
suing DuPont for crop damage claim the 
chemical maker tried to influence potential 
jury pools in the pair of multimillion-dollar 
cases. 

Sponsor Spotlight 

world of e-discovery is about tochang.e. 
No longer will you have to disruptyour 

ient's lifewith the illtrusion .of teams of 
technicians bringfngin large cases of 
equipment to collec.t the data. 

Boxing promoter Don King must return 
$1 million from failed fronton deal 
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3rd Cir 1057

decision to the Florida Supreme Court, it puts 
an end to a six-year fight involving one of the";",,, 

largest developable parcels east of Intertsate Il';,~I!:i/[;~si:!/![(i:~l\)i\(~Ji:~1 95 in Palm Beach County. II~ 

Road Rage Case 

Special prosecutor likely to handle Miami 
attorney's court case 

By: Jose Pagliery 

The felony case against Michael Diaz Jr., a 
prominent Miami attorney accused of beating 

up a couple, will likely be handled by a 1);'II'l;:;:'j~,(~(,:,~;i,J:~::jf';i,~I!,;I(j, 
special prosecutor to avoid an appearance of I,;!: 
a conflict of interest. 

Foreclosures 

Miami-Dade court to fast-track process 

By: Jose Pagliery 

Foreclosure court is set to launch in Miami­
Dade - the latest effort to streamline its 
80,000 pending cases and speed up a 

process that can take up to two [][r:s:'==~I':;ll,;_' ,,'.Ii,:!". ,I 

Sponsor Spotlight: Contract Attorneys: 
Not Just for Document Review 

By: 

Law firms and corporate legal departments' 
use of contract attorneys is on the rise locally 
and nationwide. Jonathon Broder discusses 
the uses and advantages. 

Employment Law 

Battle between Becker & Poliakoff and 
former associate ends 

By: Julie Kay 

Becker & Poliakoff has settled a back pay 
claim by a former associate, who claimed a 
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3rd Cir 1058

salary deferral program. 

Superfund 

Exxon Mobil sues government for $45 
million 

By: Jordan Weissmann 

Oil giant ExxonMobil is seeking more than 
$45 million from the federal government to 
cover the cost of a toxic waste -f~~;;:;:::=ll;; 

Log on to www.DailyBusinessReview.com for 
lete coverage of today's business and 

To unsubscribe from the e-Rev!ew newsletter click here. 
To remove your name from the Daily Business Review e-mail database/ click here 

and type "Remove" in the subject line. 

By using the e-Revlew newsletter, you are agreeing to abide by our terms of service. 

Home I Business Stories I Legal Stories I Court Info. I Products/Services 
Leads/Notices I Advertise I Subscribe [ About Us I Contact Us I Privacy Statement I Site Directory 

Miami-Dade, Broward and Palm Beach: (305) 377-3721, toll free In Florida (800) 777-7300 
1 S.E. 3rd Ave. Suite 900, Miami, FL 33131 

About ALM I About Law.com I Q!lli'D;!!~il!p'ilQ!11 Reprints I Terms & Conditions 
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3rd Cir 1059

Jenn C. Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kevin C Lunsford <klunsford@suwanneemediation.org> 
Saturday, April 10, 2010 11:03 AM 
Kevi n Lu nsfo rd 
Attorney's Needed for Foreclosure Mediation Program 
Admin_OrdeOOlO-003.pdf 

Greetings members of the Third Circuit Bar Association. 

The Third Circuit's new Administrative Order on mortgage foreclosure mediation (A0201 0-003 which goes into effect April 
15, 2010) requires that the Program Manager assist homeowners that desire legal representation in finding attorneys that 
will represent them for little or no cost. The AO provides that an attorney can make a "limited appearance" for the 
purpose of the mediation conference only. If you are interested in providing low cost or pro bono representation to 
homeowners, please email me so I can add your name to a list that will be made available to homeowners upon request. 

A copy of the new AO is attached. It is also available on the Court's web site 
http://www.jud3.flcourts.org/admin orders/Admin Order 2010-003.pdf and on our web 
site www.suwanneemediation.org . 

If you have any questions about the new AO, please do not hesitate to call or email me. 

Kevin Lunsford 
Suwannee Valley Foreclosure Mediation 
P.O. Box 6126 
Live Oak, FL 32064 
386.269.4992 office 
386.362.7673 fax 
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homeowners, please email me so I can add your name to a list that will be made available to homeowners upon request. 

A copy of the new AO is attached. It is also available on the Court's web site 
http://www.jud3.flcourts.org/admin orders/Admin Order 2010-003.pdf and on our web 
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3rd Cir 1060

Jenn C. Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Sondra M. Lanier 
Friday, April 09, 2010 5:10 PM 
Candice T. Herring; Darren K. Jackson; David W. Fina; Debbie J. Saunders; Debra P. 
Sadler; Diane B. Hiers; Donna D. Moore; Donna K. Jones; E. Vernon Douglas; Frederick L. 
Koberlein; Greg Parker; H. Wetzel Blair; Heather J. Norris; James R. Bean; Jean Pittman; 
Joyce Cameron; Julian E. Collins; Leandra G. Johnson; Linda H. Morgan; Marcie A. Kemp; 
Melanie A. Vaughn; Millicent A. Schneider; Pam K. Ring; Paul S. Bryan; Sonny Scaff; Tom 
Coleman; William R. Slaughter 
Lisa L. Butler 

Subject: Today's Meeting 

Good afternoon. Following is a summary of the items discussed at today's Judges' Meeting. 

• The House Budget includes a 3% salary reduction for everyone. If enacted, the Chief Justice may choose to 
instead impose layoffs, reclassifications, terminations, or salary reductions or adjustments in order to keep the 
Branch within its appropriation. The Senate Budget does not include any cuts to salary or benefits. However, 
JA's would be required to pay $5 per month for individual heath insurance coverage or $18 per month for family 
coverage. JA's hired after April 30, 2010 would pay $25 for individual or $90 for family coverage. The differences 
between the House and Senate budgets will be worked out in conference. 

• Bills affecting state employees' retirement will not be passed this year, but actuarial analyses will be conducted 
over the summer, and the issues will be revisited during next year's session. (The 2011 session will last for 6 
months because of redistricting.) 

• A bill requiring employee contributions of .25% for all classes of membership in the Florida Retirement System, 
including DROP participants, has passed and will go to the Governor. (The employee contribution would be 
$355.45 annually for Circuit Judges and $335.70 for County Judges) 

• Another bill would affect Senior Judges by not allowing them to receive payment for work as a Senior Judge AND 
their retirement check for 12 months after their retirement date. 

• The Residential Foreclosure Mediation order has been signed and is available on our website at 
http://www.jud3.flcourts.org/admin orders/Admin Order 2010-003.pdf. 

• The User Support Analyst and Digital Court Reporter position announcements have closed, and interviews will be 
conducted soon. 

• Crystal Ecker has begun work as a law clerk, and Jackie Jo Brinson will begin interning soon (and officially start 
work with us in August. 

• The announcement for our 3rd law clerk position has closed, and we have approximately 30 applicants. Interviews 
will begin at 9:00 on May 14, and we will have a brief Judges' Meeting following those interviews. Please let us 
know if you plan to participate in the interviews so that we can plan accordingly. Also, please let us know if you 
would like the application packets for those to be interviewed in advance of the meeting. 

• The judicial training scheduled for June will not be held because we were unable to secure presenters. This was 
due to the restrictions placed on the funding, coupled with the fact that so many presenters are already committed 
to and preparing for AJS and summer conferences. Some of our judges are interested in training on Baker and 
Marchman Act cases, and we will attempt to secure a trainer to provide a workshop on those topics in conjunction 
with a future Judges' Meeting. 

• The Clerks of Court have indicated an interest in having an after hours event with the Judges, and Judge Fina has 
offered to host an event at his river house in June. Additional details will be forthcoming. 
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3rd Cir 1061

WeJook, forward to seeing you at the May interviews/meeting. 

Sonara Lanier 
Trial Court Administrator 
Third Judicial Circuit 
(386)758-2163 Lake City 
(386)362-1017 Live Oak 
(386)362-2658 Fax 
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3rd Cir 1062

Jenn C. Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Judge Jackson, 

Sondra M. Lanier 
Friday, April 09, 2010 4:39 PM 
Darren K. Jackson 
Sales on Foreclosures 

There were only 5 judges at the meeting, but they agreed that they will extend the sale date to 90 days if everyone 
agrees. 

Somfra Lanier 
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
Friday, April 09,20103:53 PM 
Darren K. Jackson; David W. Fina; E. Vernon Douglas; Frederick L. Koberlein; Greg S. 
Parker; H. Wetzel Blair; James R. Bean; Julian E. Collins; Leandra G. Johnson; Paul S. 
Bryan; Sonny Scaff; Tom Coleman; William R. Slaughter; Candice T. Herring; Cathy M. 
Hall; Debbie J. Saunders; Debra P. Sadler; Diane B. Hiers; Donna K. Jones; Donna Moore; 
Jean Pittman; Joyce Cameron; Linda H. Morgan; Liz B. Sullivan; Marcie A. Kemp; Melanie 
Vaughn; Millicent A. Schneider; Pam K. Ring 
Residential Foreclosure Mediation Order 
image. pdf; image.txt 

Good afternoon. Please find attached Administrative Order 2010-003. Below is the link that will take you directly to the 
order which is posted on our website. 

http://www.jud3.flcourts.org/aomediation.htm 

Lisa Butler 
Administrative Assistant III 
Administrative Office of the Courts 
Third Judicial Circuit of Florida 
105 North Ohio Avenue 
Live Oak, Florida 32064 
Office: (386)362-1017 
Fax: (386)362-2658 
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IN THE T.HHW JUDICIAL ClRCUIT FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF JUDGE 

AD.MTNIST1l..ATIVE ORD.ER NUMBER 2010 - O()3 

AI)M.INISTRATIVI~ mIDER IrOI{ CASE MANAGEM.ENT Oil 
. FORF:CI,OSURE CASES ANn MANOATORY REFERRAL 

MCI:Rl'GA.GEI?ORECLOSURE CASES INVOLVING HOMESTEAD 
RESIJmNCI~S 'TO MEDIATION 

'o/Vbere;ts, pursuant to Article V, st'cli(}n 2(d) of the Illoridll Constitution, and sectioll 
43.26, Flqrida Statutes, the ell r.lY1' judge of each judicial cil'cuit is chlU'ged with the authority 
power to do necessary to promote fhe prompt and efficient adm.illistratkm 
and ruleFJqrici:ll Rules Judicial Admi!li~ttlltioo, mandates the chief judge to 
"develop an acl'rllinlstralive plM for the efficiellt aud proper administration of all courts within 
the e:trcuit;" and 

Vilhe'l'ens, Tule 2.545 of the Rules of Judicial Administl1lti(m requires that the Irial cO\nts 
"" .take orall CRlreS at all early in the Jitigati()J1 and .. ,(;01111'01 the oHlle ease 
ther'eafter until the case is determined ... "., which includes "" .idenlilYlng eases snbject to 
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cQunlies ill the Third Judicial 
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tlexibill~y, full disclosure, faimess, aud confidentiality. Referring eases to mediation will 
also facilitate and pl'tll'ide a more efficient use of limited jlldi.cial and clerk reSUUfCCS in a COUlt 

that is already and 

Suwannee Valley Fnreciosnce Mediatioll, Inc, is <Ill independent, nonpartisan, 
1lOIlpfollt organizatio!l that has demollstrllble ability to assist tile com'!s with 1Il11J1l1ging the 
numher of residential mortgage foreclosure acl10ns tlla! rlo'ClYntly have he<i71l m?A in the Tbird 
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Judicia! Circuit 

NOW. TH}3RElcO:RE, IT IS ORDll:lmD: 

Definitiolls 

As used in this Administrative Order, the folJowing terms mean: 

"13ormwer" mearu; an individual lllllned as IT party in the f()reclosW1, action wbo is a 
primary obligor OIl the promissory nole which is secured by the mOI1~~ge foreclost:d. 

"Borrower's Financial Disclosure for Mediation" means those documents described ill 
Exhibit :; attached liS page A·29 to the Supre,me Court of Florida's Administrative No, 
A08C09·54 on Residentia! Mmtgage Foreclosure entered em Deeember 2009 
(hereinafter Order No, A013C09·54), This Order is available onliue ou the Florid.!! Supreme 
Court's website at www.flol'idastrprem.ecoul'Lorg. 

"Communication equipment" means a conterellt.c telephone or electr()nic device 
that those (lrparticipating t() heal' and speak to each other, provided that Hll 
c(luvcrsatiOI1 oftbc participants is audible to all pers()llS present, 

"Foreclosure cOllIlSe!or" mcallS a counselor trained ill advising persons of options 
availahle when fhcing a foreclosLlre, who has no criminal history of committing a 
felony or a crime (If cHshonesty, alld who is certified by the United States Department of Housing 
and Urban Development (HUD) or National Foreclosure Mitigation Counseling Program 
(NFMC) as an ag<mey in delinqueney and default resolution counseling. 

"Form meal1s the certifications required herein in the !cumm of Exhibit 1 which can 
be found on the Progmm website lit WWW,SllWall11eenlediation.org, 

"Hm:nestcad residence" means a residential ptllperty l(lf which a reaJ estiiLte 
tax exemption was to thecertifled rolls of the las! assessment by the cOlmty 
propclty !lppraiser prim to the tiling of the suit to the mortgage. 

"PI!lintift" means the individual Ill' entily 
residential property, 

\0 obtain a mOltgage wrCCJO,J.lre (m 

"Plaintiffs Disclosure for Mcdlat.iol1" means those documents requested bylhc borrower 
nnl'SOHnt I() 7 below, 

"!'Jll11ltiff"s representative" means the person who will appeal' at mediation whn has Illll 
authority to settle without further consultation and resolve the foreclosure suit. 

"The Progtam Manager" means Suwalmee Valley Foreclosure Mediation, Inc" qualified 
in aeeordal1<:e with attached as Exhibit 13 attached as page A·68 to Order No, 
AOSC09·54. Also to as the "Mediation Manager, 
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"RMFM Program" (Residential Mortgage FOl'eclosure Mediatioll ProgrnmJ means the 
mediation programmallllged hy Suwannee Valley F()reclOlmre.Mediation, Inc, to implement and 
carry out the intent of this Administrative OrdeL 

1. Res/llentlal M()Itgage Fored.osltres (Ol'igimfli(lll Sflvject to 11LA). This 
Administrative Order shll1111pply to all residential mortgage foreclosure actions filed in the Third 
Judicial Circuit ill whieh the origination of the note alld mortgage sued UP',l1 was to the 
provisions the "Federal Truth in Lending Act, Regulation Z, How~~ver, compliance witli this 
Administrative Order varies on whether the property secnrcd by the mortgage is it 

homestead n;:sidellce. 

UP<>l1 the effective date of this Admiuistrative all newly ftlcd mo!1gage foreclosure 
against a residence shaH be refclTed to the RMFM Program unless the 

plaintiff IIm\ borrower in writing otherwise or unless pre-suit mediation was conducted in 
accordance with 23. 111e pal'ti.cs to loreclosnre action shall comply with the 
eomtitions ane! requin~rnents imposed by this AdminislOStive Order, In actions to foreclose H 

mcni'I,!U!c on iii homestead the plaintitl' and borrower sha:llllttcmd at least one mediation 
sessioJIl, !lilIeS, the plaintiff and borrower agree in writing not to participate io the RMF.M 
1"""'1'",n or tbe Pmgram Manager nIcs a notice of bon' ower 1l0npm1icipatiofl, 

Upon tbe effective date of Administrative , all newly filed residential m()ltgage 
foreclosure t1ctitms involving property th.at is no! a homestead residence shaH comply with tbe 
requirements of a Form A, as by paragmph 5 below and the requirements of 
paragraph 18 below (plaintiff's cerlific(ltion as to settlement authority), 

At the discretion of the presiding judge, compliance with tliis Administrativc Order may also be 
reqnh'lXl :lor homestead l'e.~ldential mortgage fQreclosure aotioTll; filed prior to the offective date 
of this Administrative Order, to residences which are nol homestead and any other 
residential foreclosure aetion the presiding judge deems appropriate . .A requeSting that the 
case sent to will! the RMFM Program at the diseretion of l:lt'esiding judge shall 
make reqnest in format ExIlibit 3 Llttaehedas A·25 to Order No, AOSC09·54, 

2, Referral to Administrative Order constitutes a fOlmal referral to 
mediation plIr:mant to the Florida RI.I.lcs of Civil Pmeedure in actions involving a 
foreclosnre of a residence, The plaintiff lind borrower are to have stipulated 
10 mediatiol1 a mediator assigned by the PmL,'Tam Manager unless pursuant to RuJe L72D(I), 
Florida Rules of Civil P['()ceilure, [he plaintiff aod burrower a written stiP1l111tion eh(}osing 
not to pIH1icipate ill the RMFM Pmgnm. Referral to tbe RMFM Pmgram is for administration 
and management ofthe mediation process and assignmellt of a Florida Sllpn:mc Court certil1ed 
()ircuil civil mediator wlio been trained il1 mediating residen tial mortgage foreclosure act ions 
and who has to be on the panel of available certified circuit civil mediators, Mediators 
used in the RMFM Program shall be tmined in lICcord,tllce wiu, tbe standards stated in Exhibit 
[2, attaclied as pllge A·59 to Order No., AOSC09·54. Mediatiol1 through the R1vlFM Program 
shall be conducted ill accordance with Florida Rules Civil Procedure and Florida Rules for 
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Certified and Court-Appointed Mediators, Such mediators are dee.ll'led by the Couti 
and entitled to aU and immlUlities available to mediators uncleI' the law, 

3. Cmllpllancl! til imigmeilt. The partk,s mILS! comply with this Aclministrati ve 
Order and the mediation process !lItiS! be completed he.tLlre the plaintiff applies fbI' dd~\lllt 
judgment, a summa ry judgment hearing, 01' a final hearing ill all action to forecJose a mortg'age 
on a homestead residence nnless a notice of llonplirticipation is filed by tllt1 Program lVl<UWhl'C1 

4.1JelillePY ofNmicl!! ofRMFM.Progr(uu lVlllt Summolls. After the date of this 
Adminlstrative Order, in all actions to fOIl:dose a mortgage on residClltial property the clerk 
eourt shan attneh to the summons to he served on each defendant !\ notice regarding .managed 
mediation homestead in the fOl1na! of Exhibit 2, attached as page A-23 to Order 
No. AOSC09·54. 

5.1respoflsilJiiities of .Plaintifj's Conllsel; .Fofm A 
When suit is filed, emmsel tor the plaintiff must tile a completed Fl11m A willI the clerk .of cmu1. 
l:f the property is Ii homestead residence, aU in Form A must be filled out 
completely, Wirhin one (1) husiuess day aiier Form A is filed with the clerk of conrt, connsel for 
plaintiff shall also e!ectronkally II'lmsl1'lit H copy of Fot1ll A to Suwannee VaJley ForecloslI!:e 
M.ediation, Inc. at the email address provided on the website (www.sl1wanneemedlali()I1.org) 
along with the ease number of the ,Iction and contact infonnatiol1 for all of the parties. The 
I:Olltact information must include at a minimum the last known mail.ing address and phone 
Humber for each party. 

phairltiffs counsel mtlst tdTinnutively certify whetber the o.riginalinn of the note and 
111<11'1",,,,,, su<:'cd npc)!1 was subject to the prnvisiotls of the Federal Truth in Lending Act, 
Regulation Z, III Form A, pJainlifI"s counsel must also affinnutlvely certifY whether the property 
is II rcsidcllce. I'laintiffs coullsel is llet permitted to respond 10 thccertlfkaiioll with 
"unknown," " "11011lpplicable," or similar nonresponsive litatemen~s. ' 

If the property is a homestead and if the case is not exempted ii'om pal1icipalion in the 
RI\1FM Progrnm of pre-su! t mediation conduct<-"1 In accordance with paragraph 23 
below, <:Ilullsel shaH further certify in Form A the identity of 
representative who will appear at mediation. Plaintiffs counsel may designate more than one 
plainlHJ's At least one of Ule plaintiff's representatives designated in Form A 
must aUel1d allY medilltinll session scheduled !'Ul'SUl1Ilt to this Admillistrative Order. Form A 
may be alnended to change the designared plaintiff's aud the llmended Form A 
must he filed with the court no later than ti ve days prior to the mediation sessio11. All amended 
.Forms A must be electronically tr!lJ1smined te Ute Pregram Manager via a secure dedicnted e­
mllil address or on the web,enahled lofnITnuti()I1 platform described ill paragnlph 8 110 later than 
ene (1) business day after heing tiled with the clerk of court. 

6. Re,\'}11JllSfllllities of Burroll'er, lIpen the Program Manager receiving a copy of Form A, 
llie Program Manager shall bce.,in efforts to contact the bOlTower to ex.plain the RMFM Program 
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to the tJl;'~ r"(lUi,rellleTlt~ that the borrower must comply with to a mediation, 
The Program Manager shall also ascertain whether the borrower Wflllts to participate ill the 
RMFM Program, 

'I'he borl'<)wel' n1lJst do the to mediation being; scheduled: meet with £In apprnved 
Tl1<l1'!'~"'m ft,recIQ,sul':\: emmselol', pJ'Ovklc to the the iniurmation 1'OqUll,ed 
by the Borrower's Financial Disclosure for M,xliatkHl, The BOl'mwer's Financial Disclosure luI' 
Mediation wm depend on what opti on the borrower wants to pursue In trying to the action, 

It shall be responsibility the Pl'ogramMlll1ager to transmit the Borrower"s Financial 
Disclosure for Ivfediation via lit secure dedicated e-mail address or to lIplOBd slime to the web" 
enabled inf,)l111llti<)n platform described in 8; however, the Manager L-; not 

or liabje fol' the aeeui"aey oflhe bOI1:owcr's financial illfol'ruati<:)1J, 

7. l'l,!l'tlit~ff's Disclosure far iVlediafion. Within the limit slated below, to 
nlll""\.,,,, me,diErticlll the bOl'l'Ower may request lmy of the following iuformatioll and docu:rnents 
Itom the plai:ntilFt: 

DOCllITIctltalY evidence the plaintif!' is the owner ant] holder in due course of the 
tiole and nmrtgage sued upon" 

A history shOWing the application ofal! pHym~nts by the hoyrower during the life 
()fthe loan, 

A statement of the plaintiff's position on 
loan, 

present net value of the m(lr4~a~;e 

Tlte most current apl:ml'iBal of the property aVllilab!e to the plaintiff: 

The horrower mnst del.iver a written request thr SliCh illti.Jrmation to Suwannee 
Foreclosure lnc, (the in the fonmlt of ,Exhibit 6 alt!1t:bed as ]Jage 
A·43 w Order No" AOSC09·S4 no latel' than 25 t(l the l11ooiatiol1 session. The 
PrtllmaJTI Manager shan promptly <~k'etrollicaLly for infol'l11aticm to pJllintiff's 
coulIseL 

PlaintiiT's cOlll1sel is ensuring that the Diselosure for Mediation is 
electronically iT'1lllsll1iUed vilt a secure dedicated e-mllii or t1.} the web·enabled 
informatio11 described in p<1ragraph 8 no laler than five (5) businGE}; days before 
the mediatioll session, The sllal1 ill1l11CdiatelY dcliver <1 copy of PI<1intiffs 
Disclosure f'Or Mediation to the borrower" 

8. l1~f()l'l:It(ttt()fl fJOB'ft 0/1 Web-Bnabled Iflfol'mntil}fl Pla~fof'm or st!£~Jf'e email, 
All information to be provided to Sllwannec Valley Foreclosure Mediation, Inc, to advance 
mediation such as For,m Borrower's Financial Disclosul'C for Mediation, Plaintiff's 
Disclosure Media,lion, as wellll. tbe ease number of the action and C(lnl@C! information for 
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web-enabl.ed infofmatiQnplatfonn with XML data element;; ifprovided 

,. NOllparticipfltioll /).1' }$orroll'er. If: tllO bormwer does !lot W~llt to III the 
RMFM Program, Ot if the borrower fails or to cooperate with the l'rogrmn M~ger. or if 
lheProgram Manager i3 IIl1mbIe to eon tact hClITowcr, fue Progtllm Malcager 51cal1 a notice 
of !1onparticipatioll inlhe format of Exhibit 4 attached as page to Order No. AOSC09·54. 
The of Jlon.participlltiO!1 shall be med uo later than 120 d.ays the initial copy of Form 
A i.s fiJjjd with the emir!. A copy oithe uollee of !Hlnpar.1icipation be served ()11 tbe parties 
by Pmgl'am Mamlger. 

10. Referl'lll (c(} FOl'eJ:JltJsrU'l1 COIIi/seling. Tbe Program shall be responsible fur 
borrower to 11 foreclosure {;oullsclor pri,)f to scheduling Selection from a 

fOfJech:Jsllrt1 eer!ified by United Slateil Department of and Urban 
Developlnellt shall be by rotatiol1 or by such pmce<:l.uJes as DUty be ltdilpted by 
adlJlinistTulive order of the judge .in the circuit ill which tbe (I(;tiOIl is pending. The 
borrower's fail lire t'O in fim;dosure counseling shall Cllluse for tCJ111inating tbe case 
from RMFi\iI Procgnun. 

n . . Referrals jf)r In aetion.s reie.rred to the RMFM Program, tbe 
f'rc'gnlm Managcr shaH advise any b~ll'tower who is 110t represented by an attorney that the 
bon'owel' has a right !() ~'OIlS'U]t witb al! atlomey al. any time the mediation process lind 'Ihe 
right to bring an to mediation session. The Program Mal!ager shall also advise the 
borrower that borrower may apply for a vohmtecr pro bono attorneyi n progrmus run by 
lawyer referral, legal and legal aId programB as may exIst within the circll.iL If 
borrower to one of tllose !ll1d Is coupled with a services [;laoI'm::, or a 
voIlIntliler pro buno attorney, the attorney shall I' He a nOlice of appearance with the clerk of the 
C01Jrt a copy to the allomey for the plaintiff lllld the Manager. The 
ll11pear<l11ee may limited t() only 10 the bO!TOWer medintioll but, if!! 
bormwel' s~'t,'11reS tbe services altorncy, cDtlOsel of record must attend the mediation. 
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Manager shHll make a reaso11able effort to schedule the Medilltioll sessions at a suitable 
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space available. Mediation shaH he completed within !he time requirements established by 
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GIXIle:!!lXlO e-mail Qr uplumd~.'d t{) the web-enabled information pllltf01ll1 described III 

pa:r'<lgtapb 8 CX:c1Cllt by mutmd COll~cnt of the parties. 

Once date, and of 1he med.ialioll session have been scheduled by the PrO;l,'ftlm 
Mau8gcr, the Program Manager shall prtlmptly iile with the clerk ofeourt and serve em all 
parties a n(ltice of the l't'lediatio.l1 session. 

13. Attem/rmce (It Meriiati()II. The fbllowing persolls are required to be physically 
pJX1~ellt at tbe mediatioll sessiol1: a pLaintiff's c[es!gnated in the most liled 
Form A; pl::lintil~'s cm.msel; !he borrower; ~lnd the bon'ower's cQullsel of record, if lilly. 

However, plaintiffs may appear at mediatiO'Jl the use of 
cOlmmmicatioJlequipmcJlt,if plltil1titI flies and serves at least five (5) days prior Ie) the medIation 
a noti.ce in format of Exhibit 7 attached as page A·45 to Order No. AOSC09·54 advi>illg that 
t[,c plainti:r:rs wHl be attending through lise of communication equipment and 
desigl1atilJ~ the person who has fnll 8u!honty to sign .lIny sctl:1erllent agl'ccl!lJ5nt reached. 
PI2';nIHr'" eounsc! mHy be designated as the pel'BOn with full authority to sign the seHlement 
!lgre(\t11~111t. If the plaintiff the right 00 al'pear by the plaintiff shall be 
respoJt1£!l'lle fbr the Clllllllld anyeommllnl<llltioll charges inc\lrr~{L 

At the time that tbe mediation is 1'0 physically conUllence, the assigned Medlllttl! or 
repre3'~iltativc of the Program Manager shall ,mler tIw mediation room to the 
commencement of the mediatioo eonferem~c and, prior to any discllssion the case .in the 
presence of the take a written roll. Thllt written ron will consist of a determination of 
thoofthe hnrmwer; borrower's counsel ofreeoni, if any; the plaintiffs lawyer; and 
the with fulJ authority to selthl .. If Ihe of the 
Prorrrlln1 Manager determines tbai is not present, that as it 0011-
aplJea:fllllCe on the written roll. If Mediator or Progmrn Manager 
detel'l'll!ll,lS that the plaintiffs does not have fulllltlthority to settle, it shall 
he reported tllllt did !lot alJpelU' 011 th,' wtiiten roJi as a rcrm,:sClltlltivc 
with full settlement as by this Order. The written and 
COI:lUtlullLi~lt;jO'l1 of to tIle Mediator 0)' of the Program Mamtgcr is IIO! a 

The arrthori:ElItitm this Administrative Oeder for the plaintiff's representative to appear 
t!lnJug;b the use of eUlllmUlliClltl\lll is to 1.720(b), Florid!! R\l!e~ of Civil 
Proeell LIre (court may alter Ilppeamnce rO(jl.lirement), !Ind ill the 
emergency situation bylhe massive !lumber Cllses filed io 
this circuil and the impnlcticality reqrtiring physical attendance ora plaintiff's representative 
at every mediation, Addiliullal reasons fol' appearance through the use of 
communication for [QrccI{Js1.lre mediation a IHllllller of protect! vo 
factors that do !lO! exist in othl,'1' civil cases, the administration of the pro gram by a 
progrllm rnLtl1agcr, pre-mtltliation coullseling for the horrower, and c1isClo~'ure of 
Illlibrnrratioll prior to mediation, The i:Jnplementatioll of this Administrati vc Order shall llO! create 
any eRpClltation that appearance!hl'Ough the lIse of COn11Tlllnication equipment will be authorized 
in other civil eases, 
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If thepIllinliffs l1ilprcscJltalivcattends mcdilltion thl'oughthe u~c eom:rmmieatio!l equiPlJ'le!lt, 
lluthorized by the IIJainliff 10 sigJl a settlement a.greement must be physically pr<~8cllt 

at m.""JIi"'''' I f the plaintiff s representative attends mediation use of cornrrmnieatit1f! 
equipmli'l1,t, the plnintiff's representative must on the communication at all 
thnes dUJ:ing i:he entire mediation If the plaintitI's representative !lttellcls LHrtHJ"" 

of cmml1lLniootfon equipmeut, Imdif the mediation resu!ts ill an within day~ 
after Inc mCtlilltion session, the plaintilI's l'llpl'0Sentative shall file in court file a certifkation 
in the tbrrnlll of Exhibit 8 attllched 8$ page A-47 to Order No, AOSC09-54 as to whether the 
lllaintitT's riilpresentatfve 8rtellded mediation, [1' tire medilltionresuhs in an impasse after the 
appefllii1l1:Cc of the plaintiff's representative through the UlliC of communication equipment, the 
failure to ti:mely file the reglll'ding attendance througb the usc of communicHtioLl 
equipment $halJ be gl'()\\llds to impose smctkms tneplaintiff, .iru;Iuding requiring the 
pbysica\ appearance of tbe p.lllintiff's at II st',eclIld mediation, taxation of the costs 
oh seC·Olrd mediation 10 the plaintiff, or dismiasal oflbe action. 

Jnruor liellnolders may at medilltkm by a representative whh full settJemenlaJ1thority, if a 
junim lienholder is II g<lvemmclltalentlty C(lll1prised of !til body, sllch jllninf lienholder 
to!Iy appear lit by a Ims authority to recommend settlement to the 
<1'1'"<"'1'1111,,, body. Coullsel for flny junior liellholder may also attend the mediatioll, 

The participmts physically attending mediation may consult 
mediation with other persons as limg as such consultation 
s~'Ctioll.~ 44AOl-40fi, Florida StaMes, 

on the telephone during the 
not the provisions of 

14.1''aillire t(l AppefliY 1I/./lifetlifltioll, If either the 1'l;lil1ti1'['8 representative ill 
most recently Form A or the hO!'r()wer falIs to appoor at a uoticeA mediation 

!tIl<i the mediation dol.':S not OCClIr, or when a mcdilLtiofl results ill an the report of the 
mediator shall the prest.di:l1g judge regarding who at mediation without makjnlg 
fbrthcr oommcmt ll$ to the reasolLs fbl' an implls~e, If tlle borrower to appear, or if the 
rnediatioll results in ~ln with required parties present, and if the bmTOwer has 
lawfiJlly served with aCo[lY ofthe complaint, and a pleading bas 
r'''"'''-' the mat!,,'t may to a final summary or defnlllt fhlal judgment 
in with the of civil with()t1t any f'LIl1her to att'Cnd 
mediation, f1' or the falls to the eomt II1!LY 
diSl!lii,~ the order plaintiffs eollllse\ m to 
appear at sllch ,,[her sanctiolls !is the enurt deems approprhtte but 
not limited to, and eosts if the is by an attorney. If the 
horrower or bO!'rower's c(yullsel of record fiIils tu L1ppellr, the court may impose such ()ther 
sanctions liS the court deems appmpriate, 111c!udhlg, but not limited to, attorney's and costs. 

Hi, Written .s~dftJem(!1It Agreement,' Metiiation Re{Jo/1., If a partial or Hnal agreement is 
re!L\:hed, it shall he to writi:l1g l111d signed hy the a.nd tlJcir eoutrsel, if any, 
Prlmlllllt to rule L730(b), Florh:lll RLlles of Civil Procedure, if a partilll or fill! settlement 
agl'CeI:milll is Ihe mediator shall mpmt tbe exist'ilnce of tile signed nr trallscrIbed 
agrel:,'mCnt ro fue coml withem! c,umm.elll witll11l 10 COITJ:ll]<rtlo!1 of the mediation, Ifthe 

not reach an liS to lilly m.atter as a result. of mediation, the lIlediatm shaH 
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Prlmlllllt to rule L730(b), Florh:lll RLlles of Civil Procedure, if a partilll or fill! settlement 
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agrel:,'mCnt ro fue coml withem! c,umm.elll witll11l 10 COITJ:ll]<rtlo!1 of the mediation, Ifthe 

not reach an liS to lilly m.atter as a result. of mediation, the lIlediatm shaH 
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lack of ,Hl agreement to the court witiLOltt comment or recomllfCndlllioll. In case of 
an impasse, the report shaH advise the court who attended the reeciiatioo, and iii ~opy of Form A 
or any !nl1cnded Form A shall he attached to the report fbI' the court to detenninc if ,11 least one 
the plaintiffs representative named in Form A appeared fpr mediation. ~ll"he mediator's report to 
!llCCOlllt shall be in the 1()fJuat of Exhibit 9 attlldlc,i as page A·49 to Order Nu. AOSC09-54. 

16 •. !'Iiledla!iflll Coltlltlllllieati()lt5. All mediation communications as a result of 
Admi,tliSJirative Order, including il1fon11atioll provided t" the !'rogram Manager that is not 

fiLed witll the COllrl, sball he confidential and inadmissible ill any sllbsequ.ent legal proceeding 
pursuant to Chapter 44, Florida Statutes, the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, and the .Flodda 
Ruje~ flJr Certitle,i and Court-Appointed Mediators, unless otl1.crwise provided for by lnw, 

17. Failure tIl Comply with Administrative Order, ill all residential foredosure action,~ 
if a notice/or trial, 11'lotiol1 for detlmlt fInal jildgmcnt, or motion summary judgment is filed 
with the derk of 110 actiol1 wi.ll be tukOll by Ill<) e()tll'! to set a (inal hearing 01' enter a 
sumulllty or default fim,l judgment until the requiremelltsof chis Admirustmtive Ord~r have been 
mel. III eases involving a homestead residence, the presiding judge shall require that cnpks of 
either 1) the most fiLed FOI111. A and tho of the mediator, or the most reeelltly 
tlled A <md the 11otic~ horrower's nooplllticiplLtioll be sent 10 the presiding judge by the 
plaintiff at' plaintifi's cOUilsel prl()r to setting ill final hesring or de.livered with the packet 
requesting n summary or defau It final j udgl11enL 

The 111ilul'c of a party In thlly comply with the provisions of this Admil1i.str!!live Order may result 
ill the impositiol1 of any lLviil.ilable to tile court, inchlding dismissal ofthc cause of 
action without further notice. 

18, N<Jt Required If Residellce [sNot H(JIIUlstead. lf the plaintiff in 
F()J:Jn A that the is NOT II homestead residence when sui! is filed, plaintiff's COllIlSe.! 

mu!!t me aod serve .vith the complaint a certification identifyil1g the plaintiff who has 
ihll authority !(l settle the case without further c(lllsuitation, Thc certification shall "in the llmn 
of Exhibit l() aitached as page A·51 to Order No. AOSC09,54, 

If the c,~·tifie" in Form A that the propcrty is NOT a homestead residence, Illt, matler 
iJ.~,,,, 11 '!l, summary or final judgment in lvith 

pn)c~cdure without any further requirement 1:0 ,1ttCYl1a mediatiofl, unless otherlvise 

RMFM l'rogrlllll Fees 

19. l!tM(i'M piuts. The fIle stmcture for tbe RMFM Program is bllsed Oil the 
assump.ti{)I1 thaI !l successful mediation GaU be accomplished with Dlle sessioll. 
Accordingly, pW:lluant to Rule I Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the rea50llable 
program feel! tbr the 111ediati'1I1, inclutllng foreclosure coul1seling, the m.cdiatur's 
and administratioll of the managed mediatioll pmgraol, is determiued the court to 11 total of 
$750.01:J payable directly to SuwllIluee V!tlky .Fon:ciost,rrc Mediation, Inc, The shall 
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co:ntain the vel'ltlc of the court, thlii' case number and name of the IJrim!lry borrower and sent by 
regular Mail [:(t S~l\~llnCe Valley Foreclosure Mediation, Inc" P,O, .Box: 61 Live Oak, 
FL 32064, $ball he made as follows; 

I) $40Q,0() pllid by pIl!tintifht tIle time suit is filed for admiuislnrtivc tbe 
RMFM Program, including (Jutrcl!tCh to the borrowcr and lhrcclosu1'e cOll11s,elirlg 
fee~; !lJ1d 

2) $350,00 paid by plaintiff within I () after 
cOltfeJ'en,:e is filedforl11Cdiation component 

of the mediation 
RMFM l'rogra:m 

If more than one mediatioll session is the program above will also cover a 
second mediation S@SSjOll, Howe""r:, if an additioJlal mediatioll aessioll is needed after Ihe 
'''''''')1'U session, the plaimiff shall be responsible fot the paymellt of the program fees for Stich 
addillcB1.al mooi;atjoll unless the ~tgree otherwise, The progmm fees for the thire! 
and each subsequ~nt s",~siol1 shall be $350,(}0 per session, 

If tll" case ill not the mediation pmeess, the mlly tlll( the 
program. ,IS iii oost or apply it liS a .et off in the tina! judgment ofJbreclosmo, 

If the hOl'!'(fwer cannot be located, chooses not to participate in the RMFM Program, <)1' if the 
borrower docs !lot mllke any contact with the tbrcclosure c{lllnselor, the plaintiJI shall be entitled 
to It rethnd of the pOltion of the Program fees attributahle to forcdoS1!l1: connseling, If mediation 
is scheduled and the borrower Bl11l0UllC.eS an intention not to [JIUlicipate j\ll'l1101' in the RMF1VI 
Prograrn prior to themedlati{m session, or ifiile case settles and the Program has notice 
of the settlement at least five (5) days prior to the mediation the plaintiff shall be entitled 
to a refund of the a.llocated for the mediation sessioll ($35(),()0), If notice nf 
setl:Iel1lcnl is not Manager a.t least five (5) days prior to the scheduled 
m~dililtio!l session, !lot be eBtitlcd to IIny ()f mediaritm 

Tlle total fues inelude th!;: mediator's fees aml costs; the cos! lbr the bOIfl'o,\ver'to l!ttend a 
fOf!~c!(lStllre eOllJ1Sclin,g scssioll with I'm appmved force!osmc and the ensl: to 
the Program Manager fbr lldmfnistratioll the mediatioll program which includes but 
is no! limited to providing neutral mecting caucus Sl)aee,sehedu!i!lg, telephone and 
ulstl'llmellts, to a web-enabled information pl.atform, a seeme ",ee,,,",,,",, 
elllail elf nther secure 1hr inlol'rl1lll:ion transmittal, website a.lld 
maintenance, administrative, secretarial, and other related expenses 
incurred inn1Bnaging the forccloslJI'c mcdintioll program, 

:l'rCll".'TlU!I Mnllllge .. to Monitor Compliance lind Satisfaction 

20, .Mrmitoring Compliance Crtllccmiflg Certail! Provisions (If This Administrutive 
,!£11l'tsJaCiUm with RM.Ji'M .PY()IJlY(JIn, lurd Program O}JgY(Jliou. is p058ible, 

the Pregrall1 3]11111 use <lv,lillible data for monitoring whether Form A has bcen med in 
all actions that CO!lltllCtlCe afler the efl1::etive date of tllis Administrative 
Otde!' and whether the RMFM Pl'Xlgr<lm fees have heen paid if thc is 11 homestead 
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residence. The Program Manager shall send compliance reports to the chief judge Of the chief 
judge's designee in the tbl'mat lind the fr~lIIuellcy required by the chief jndge. 

The Program may with enfol;cing compliance with this Order 
upon filing a written moti£ln pumtumt to Rule l. lOO(b), Rilles of Civil Procedure, stirling 
with particularity the groulldll thm~fore and the relief or order sought. are 
attached as Exhibit II, page A-53 to 01'derNo, A08(;09-54. 

The Pmgram ShIll! also provide the chief Judge with periodic reports as to whether 
plaintiffs and borrowers are satisfied with the RMfM Program. 

The Program Manager shall also provide the chief judge with with statistical informatioll 
about the stlitus of cases ill tile RMFM Progfllll1 and RMIIM Program finances in the [onnllt and 
with tbe required by tile chlefjudge. 

21. Des/gmt/lim of Plf1intijf Elaisons witTI RMF:M Progra1ll. Any praintitT wh() has med 
(5) or more actions illlhe Third Judicial elrord! while this Administrative Order 

IS III shall appoint two RMFM Program liaisons. one of whom shall be a lawy<,1' lind the 
other Il repr~~serrtative of tbe entity servi.cing the phdntiffs mortgages, if ally, !Ind, if nOlle, II 
relm::scll:tative o:fthe plaintiff, Plainlilrs counsel shall provide written notice of the name, phone 
number (including email, and mailing address of both liaisons to the chiefjuc1ge, or 
the chief judge's designee, Md the P1'Ogram Manager within 30 days after thc effective of 
this Admi.uistrlltive Order, and on the first Monday of each February while this 
Administrative Order lsin effect. 

The liaisons shall be informed the requirements of this Administrative Order and shall be 
capable of questions coneem:ll,g the adminislnltive status of pt.'11ding cases and the 
party'5 in!etll!,] procc(hLres rehlting torhe of tbn:c!osure eases, alld be 
aeeessibl,1 to discuss administrative and issues affecting the progress ofthe plaillti11's 

li!l'l)UQ'h the RMFM Program, Plaintiff's connsel shtlll promptly infor111 the chief judge lll1d 
PffHrr~m of lll1Y cl:rnnges in designation of the liaisons and the c()niac! io:fo[mation of 
the liaismls, The liaisons shall act as the court's of cnntaet in the event the plaintiff to 
comply with this Administrative Order on multiple occasions and there is a need to commlmkate 
with the plaintiff concerning administrative matters mutual interest 

22. Llst!)[ Participating Merliarol's and RlJtatiQrt o[MeditltQtw The Pn)gnnn Manager 
shall post on the website the list of Florida Supreme Court mediators it will use tn 
ilrlj:llemellt the RMFM Program lll1d will state in wr.iting the criteria, subject to appnwal by the 
chief judge, the program will use in mediators. The Prognun Manger shall also state in 
writing the procedure, subject to the appmval by tbe ,~hief the program will usc If) !\lta!e 
the appoil1tmellt of mediators, Tile RMFM Prognllll shall encourage the use of mediators who 
have been trained to mediate flYreclf)sLI.re eUlIeS, reflecting the diversity of the 
eOlmulurLity in wbieh it operates. Assignment of meciiatol's shall h" ons l'OtlLtion hasis t.hat 
sprllai1$ work tn.e pool of mediators working on the RMFM Program, unl~-ss the 
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mutually agree on a mediator or the case requires a pruticullll: skill on the part of 
th.e mediator or the merlhltor has a COI1t1ict of iJlte;n:mt 

:2:3. Pre-Sul!' Mediatloll, Mortgage lenders, whether pr.ivatc individuals, commercial 
inlllitU!iollS, or mortgage servicing companios, ure encouraged to \lSC allY !brm of l11tcmative 
displrte resolution, inCluding mediation, betbro f1Iing a mortgage foreclosure law'suit with the 
cl.erk of the court, Lenders are to contact SuwlInnee Valley Foree.1osure Mt'{lialioll, 
Inc, (www,suwaJmecmediation,org) to arrange lor entry into a pre-suit mediation process with 
their borrowers prior to millg fcmeclosure actions in the Third Judicial to reduce the costs 
to the fornmilltainillg the litigation alld to reduce to the greatest extent possi.hJe the stress 
Oil the limited resources of the courts caused by the large l1um.bers of actiollS being filed 
across the $tale and, in particular, in the Third Jndicial Circuit 

If the patties participated ill pre-suit mediation using the RMPlvl Program or participated in any 
other medi.atioll program having procedures SUbSUttllially complyIng with the 
requirem~~nts of this AdministratiYe Order, induding provisions authorizing the exchange of 
inforIlmlJoJl, roredosure counseling, and re<jlliring use ofFJorida C()ufi ce.rtified circuit 
civilmcdilltors spcci:ally trained!o nll;.'{liate residential mortgage fcrreclosufc aeti{)fls, the plaintiff 
shall so certify in Form in whkh case the plaintiff and borrower shall not be required to 
particip!rte in mediatiol1 again unless ordered to do so by the presiding A borrower may 
tHe 11 motion whether mediation ()ccurred tn substantial eompliflnce with the 
RMFM Program, 

Nnthing in this paragraph precludes the presiding judge n'om the case to mediati()n aner 
suit is 111ed, even if pre-suit mediation resulted in all impasse or mere was a breach of the pre-suit 
mediatino agrecmc'l1t. 

shall recorded by the clerk ()Ithe eOlift ill each county Third 
Jl.UHelltJ C:ircuit. c11kes efrect Qil April 2010, um! will rernain in fullmrce ani! ctlect unless ani! 
nntil otfterwise ordered, 

ORDERED on ,--If::;L1f5~ __ , 20 w, 

Third Cirrmil J\JOlge" 

Third Circnit Clerks of Cnul1 
Johu Luke (for weh posting) 
Suwannee VaHey Foreclosure MediatiQn, Inc, 
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Jenri' C. Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Sondra M. Lanier 
Thursday, April 08, 2010 10:40 AM 
Sonny Scaff; Candice T. Herring; Darren K. Jackson; David W. Fina; Debbie J. Saunders; 
Debra P. Sadler; Diane B. Hiers; Donna D. Moore; Donna K. Jones; E. Vernon Douglas; 
Frederick L. Koberlein; Greg S. Parker; H. Wetzel Blair; Heather J. Norris; James R. Bean; 
Jean Pittman; Joyce Cameron; Julian E. Collins; Leandra G. Johnson; Linda H. Morgan; 
Marcie A. Kemp; Melanie A. Vaughn; Millicent A. Schneider; Pam K. Ring; Paul S. Bryan; 
Tom Coleman; William R. Slaughter 
RE: Tomorrow's Judges' Meeting 

There will also be a discussion of Foreclosure Mediation tomorrow. 

Sonara Lanier 
Trial Court Administrator 
Third Judicial Circuit 
(386)758-2163 Lake City 
(386)362-1017 Live Oak 
(386)362-2658 Fax 

From: Sonny Scaff 
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 10:38 AM 
To: Sondra M. Lanier; Candice T. Herring; Darren K. Jackson; David W. Fina; Debbie J. Saunders; Debra P. Sadler; Diane 
B. Hiers; Donna D. Moore; Donna K. Jones; E. Vernon Douglas; Frederick L. Koberlein; Greg S. Parker; H. Wetzel Blair; 
Heather J. Norris; James R. Bean; Jean Pittman; Joyce Cameron; Julian E. Collins; Leandra G. Johnson; Linda H. Morgan; 
Marcie A. Kemp; Melanie A. Vaughn; Millicent A. Schneider; Pam K. Ring; Paul S. Bryan; Tom Coleman; William R. 
Slaughter 
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Judges' Meeting 

I have 86 Traffic and MM Cases in the morning. 
Will not make meeting. 
Sonny 

From: Sondra M. Lanier 
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 9:42 AM 
To: Candice T, Herring; Darren K, Jackson; David W, Fina; Debbie J, Saunders; Debra p, Sadler; Diane B. Hiers; Donna 
D, Moore; Donna K, Jones; E, Vernon Douglas; Frederick L. Koberlein; Greg Parker; H, Wetzel Blair; Heather J. Norris; 
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Melanie A. Vaughn; Millicent A, Schneider; Pam K, Ring; Paul S, Bryan; Sonny Scaff; Tom Coleman; William R. Slaughter 
Subject: Tomorrow's Judges' Meeting 

Good morning. 

The items on the agenda for tomorrow's meeting are Legislative Update (Funding, Pay and Benefits, and Senior 
Judges). I will e-mail an agenda to you when the server is operating again. John and Jacob have been working diligently 
on the server problems and expect to have things up and running this morning. 

The meeting will be held in the Suwannee County Courthouse at 10:30 a.m. tomorrow. 

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
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J.enn C. Lussier 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

The Florida Bar <careercenter@flabar.org> 

Tuesday, April 06, 2010 6:02 PM 

Darren K. Jackson 

Job Flash: 26 new legal jobs 

Florida Bar Job Flash 
The latest legal jobs from 
The Florida Bar 

earch Jobs I Post Jobs I 

26 new legal jobs 

SPONSORS 

Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Paralegal Confidential - Downtown Tampa Firm, FL 

3 years minimum experience in Chapter 11 bankruptcy debtor work. Knowledge of commercial liti tion 
and transactional law a plus. more info ... 

Family Law Attorney Law Office of Andrew F. Rier, P.A. - North Miami Beach, FL 
Miami Beach law firm seeks bilingual family law attorney. more info ... 

Commercial Litigation Attorney Lydecker, Lee, Berga & de Zayas, LLC - Miami, FL 
Mid-sized Brickell law firm seeking a motivated attorney with 5 years of commercial litigation 
experience. Federal and State background required. Trial experience preferred. Excellent benefits. 
Salary commensurate with experience. Email or fax resume to: mah@lydeckerdiaz.com or (305)41 
3190 (Attention: Mark Hendricks) more info ... 

Commercial Litigation Secretary StormStaff - Miami, FL 
Our customer is seeking a Litigation Secretary who has commercial litigation experience and will b 
responsible for aSSisting Founding Partner. This person should have high level of 
Administrative/Executive Secretary Skills. more info ... 

Senior Family Law Associate Curry Law Group - Tampa, FL 
Family Law Attorney for Premier Litigation firm. more info ... 

Commercial Litigator Conroy, Simerg, Ganon, Krevans, Abel, Et AI - Miami, FL 
Broward insurance defense firm seek associate with minimum of 5 years experience. more info ... 

Human Resources Generalist The Law Office of Daniel C. Consuegra - Tampa, FL 
Tampa statewide creditor's rights / foreclosure firm seeking focused human resources generalist fo 
growing HR department. F/T 8-5pm. Will be responsible for multiple aspects of HR for a small busi ss 
under direction of HR manager, Must have at least 1 year human resources generalist experience, refer 
experience in legal field, but not required. This position deals with confidential information and co lete 
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discretion is required. Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills required. more info ... 

Compliance Attorney BankAtiantic - Fort Lauderdale, FL 
Great Opportunity for Vice President, Compliance Attorney at Bank Atlantic in Fort Lauderdale! Loc 
bank is seeking a Compliance Attorney who is highly knowledgeable In all consumer regulations wi a 
minimum of five years direct compliance experience. Must be able to work closely across departm t 
lines to update Bank operating policy and procedures, review of bank products and services for 
regulatory compliance. Prior experience at US Banking regulatory agency a plus. Great benefits! m re 
Info ... 

Paralegal Carolyn S. Zisser, P.A. - Neptune Beach, FL 
Av Rated well established Jacksonville area Family Law firm seeks an experienced Paralegal with 5 ears 
of verifiable Family Law experience. Who has excellent communication skills, excellent legal and 
organizational skills and who is a real team player with good customer relations. We have an excel nt 
team working environment, challenging and high level cases and offer a very competitive salary a I 
benefits. more info ... 

Legal Assistant Groelle & Salmon PA - Tampa, FL 
LEGAL ASSISTANT opportunity with multi-office AV rated insurance defense firm to provide suppor in 
our Tampa location. Seeking experienced legal assistant with min. 2 yrs. litigation expo Must be 
organized, ability to multi-tasking and proficiency in MS Outlook and Word. Knowledge of Time Ma ers 
and office management experience a plus. more info ... 

Associate Attorney Forizs & Dogall, P.A. - Tampa, FL 
14-lawyer Tampa litigation firm seeks 0-4-year associate(s) in practice areas of construction law, 
insurance coverage and/or commercial litigation. more info ... 

COO Lateral Associate Hopping Green & Sams - Tallahassee, FL 
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. is presently seeking a lateral associate attorney with 1 - 2 years of 
experience to join the firms dynamic and expanding Community Development District (CDD) practi e 
group. more info ... 

Trial Attorney Associates & Bruce L. Scheiner P. A. - Fort Myers, FL 
The successful candidate must have experience conducting a minimum of 5 jury trials. Personal inj ry 
experience helpful. Insurance industry defense experience preferred more info ... 

Associate Attorney Cordell and Cordell - Central Florida, FL 
Cordell & Cordell, P.C. is currently seeking two experienced attorneys to practice in its Orlando an 
Tampa, FL offices. We are looking for one attorney at each office. The candidate must be licensed 
practice law in the state of FL; a minimum of 2-3 years of litigation experience and demonstrate st ng 
interpersonal skills. Ideal candidate would have a dynamic personality to handle initial client 
consultations and Increase client retention for the office. Family law experience is preferred. more 
info ... 

PI Attorney Steinger, Iscoe & Greene - West Palm Beach, FL 
As an established and expanding South Florida PI Law Firm, we look forward to meeting the strong st 
and most driven PI professionals toward the continued growth of our legal team. The ideal candida will 
have at least 5 years experience in a Plaintiff PI law firm and have strong communication and peo 
skills, both written and interpersonal. Professionalism and prioritization of client customer service, d 
representation are paramount. more info ... 

Assistant IT Manager Siegfried, Rivera, Lerner, De La Torre & Sobel - Coral Gables, L 
Assistant IT Manager for Coral Gables law firm with approximately 110 stations. more info ... 

Litigation Associate Groelle & Salmon PA - Vera Beach, FL 
Statewide AV rated defense firm seeking motivated attorneys with experience or interest in proper 
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loss claims and liability defense to join our growing Vero Beach office. Litigation and Trial exoel'ie,,'-' a 
plus. Send resume in confidence to rbernal@gspalaw.com more info ... 

Bankruptcy Paralegal Supervisor The Law Office of Daniel C. Consuegra - TalmplallFL 
Tampa statewide creditor's rights/foreclosure firm seeking front-line paralegal supervisor for ptcy 
practice. Working supervisor responsible for a team of 10 including training and case processing. 
Requires 1 year of bankruptcy and supervisory experience, creditor representation preferred. Rel]ulfe, 
paralegal skills in drafting motions, orders, etc. Requires great communication skills, ability to I 
attention to detail and ability to meet deadlines. Send resume to hr@consuegralaw.com. !'w"""'-llJ"-'II~ 

Litigation Attorney Conroy, Simerg, Ganon, Krevans, Abel, Et AI - Jacksonville, FL 
Jacksonville insurance defense firm seeks associate with 3-7 years liability experience. ==..!'-"~'11 

Insurance Defense Attorney Bell & Melamed, LLC - Fort Lauderdale, FL 
Fort Lauderdale Insurance Defense Firm seeks experienced Litigation Attorney with a minimum of 
years of experience. Qualified candidate should have knowledge of complex litigation cases from 
inception through completion. Insurance Defense/Construction Defect and trial experience a plus. 
have stable work history, strong academic credentials and be Florida Bar admitted. more info ... 

Senior Litigation Associate Bal,er & McKenzie LLP - Miami, FL 
The Miami office of Baker & McKenzie seeks a Litigation Associate having 4-7 years experience. 
ideal candidate will have superior academic credentials and excellent analytical and writing skills. 
critical qualification is demonstrated experience in handling and managing litigation matters in 
state and federal court. Proficiency in Spanish a plus. more info ... 

Litigation Attorney Parker Waichman Alonso LLP - Bonita Springs, FL 
AV-rated Plaintiff's Personal Injury national law firm seeks highly motivated and experienced attorr",'s 
with 10 years experience in auto accidents, medical malpractice and products liability for Bonita 
office. Candidates must be well-versed in all aspects of litigation from case Inception through trial. 
info ... 

Litigation Attornev Confidential - Tampa Bay Area, FL 
Litigation attorney needed for a personal injury firm in the Tampa Bay area. more info ... 

Associate Attorney Martin Law Firm, P.L. - Fort Myers, FL 
Martin Law Firm P.L. seeks entry level attorney for its bankruptcy department. Candidates should 
diligent, motivated, and organized. Excellent client relation skills are essential. more info ... 

Litigation Associate Groelle & Salmon PA - Tampa, FL 
Statewide AV rated defense firm seeking motivated attorneys with 3 to 5 years of experience in ncdlwctv 

loss claims and liability defense to join our growing Tampa office. Litigation experience is nece,;sar" 
Send resume in confidence to dsalmon@gspalaw.com. more info ... 

Attorney Dalan, Katz & Siegel, PL - Clearwater, FL 
Attorney with at least 2 years of experience in Construction Litigation. more info ... 

You have received this message because you are a member or registered 
of the The Florida Bar. 

The Florida Bar 
651 E. Jefferson Street I Tallahassee I FL I 32399,2300 I 850.561.5795 
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Jenn f -Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Daily Business Review <dbr_Editor@alm.com> 
Tuesday, April 06, 2010 12:11 PM 
Darren K. Jackson 
Litigation Alert 

Legal News And Information You Can't 
Get Anywhere Else 

Bar Discipline 

Seidlin whistle-blower scolded, gets 
public reprimand 

By: Jordana Mishory 

The attorney who alleged that former 

Broward Circuit Judge Larry seid~li~n~e~n~g~a~g~e~d~~.~lii~~i~~f~ in misconduct by asking lawyers who practice 
before him buy him expensive gifts received 
a public reprimand from The Florida Bar. 

o 
Sponsor Spotlight 

questibnisasked, the legal . 
pralcti!tioll.er isfae;edwitnPaodpra's box of 

issuesthey~often wish they had 
. never opened; .'. 

Judiciary 

Judge Ana Gardiner to stand trial on 
ethics violations 

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



3rd Cir 1083

ethics violations in September after the head k~l"#'4§~~9~""1 
of the Judicial Qualifications Commission 

denied her motion to dismiss. r;:::;-;;;;:;;;;;:;;:;:=~I\:':,I;' :ii:ki';~c;"",,:,( 
o 

Coral Gables firm in hot water again 

By: Jose Pagliery 

For the second time in two weeks, the 3rd 
District Court of Appeal has taken a 
Ganguzza & Associates to task for unethical 
conduct by its lawyers. 

Justice Watch 

Harshest sentences still being handed to 
blacks 

By: John Pacenti 

With federal legislation to close the 100 to 1 
gap for sentences for crack and cocaine 
crimes, the talk of fairness in prison 

sentencing is once again up for dfe:=b:;a~t~e;;;. ;:;;:;:==lr." •••• I,;; •• '.·'.~ •• ,i c~ c' 

o 
Sponsor Spotlight: 
How to Become a Target for the IRS 

By: Sponsor Spotlight 

The chances of getting audited are probably 
higher than ever this year. Like everyone 

else, the IRS is looking for revenue. Dennis I" '" < ic, '.! ':, '" 
Fitzpatrick looks at factors that may increase [ 
your chances of being a target. 

By: New York Law Journal 

A federal judge largely denied a motion to 
dismiss a $100 million malpractice case I;'~',\k(:[;~',~i;;~;~(;'~'~ c~;i'l 
against Greenberg Traurig stemming from its I', 
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client. 

Toyota Litigation 

Attorneys argue over venue as cases 
expand 

By: Amanda Bronstad 

The U.S. Judicial Panel on Multidistrict 
Litigation heard arguments as more than a 
dozen lawsuits with new types of claims have 1c;"'I,;c':"i:l ..• ·.·•·· 
been filed against Toyota. 

Supreme Court 

Case could shut door on private 
prosecutions 

By: Jordan Weissman 

Robertson v. U.S. ex reI. Watson challenges 
the way restraining orders are enforced in theli,I,.~:.;"·,;·.:;:;·, ... ;~ .• '1c:·]:. 
District of Columbia. ""',.[ 
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Jer-m C. L,ussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

G -,.--.,.---,.,.-,,--

FloridaBarCLE - Online Programs <OnlineCLE@flabar.org> 
Thursday, April 01, 2010 12:45 PM 
Darren K. Jackson 
The Florida Bar - Online CLE Program Update, April 

Online CLE seminars and downloadable audio programs ii'om The 
Florida Bar offer you flexibility and convenience. All programs are 
created for Bar Members by the Bar and allow you to: 

• Get updates on programs of interest 
• Learn at your own pace 
• Complete required CLE credits 
• Attend when it is convenient for you 
• Access the programs £i'om almost any location 

Featured Items 

Survey of Florida Law 2010 

12.5 Total CLE Units, 4.0 of which may be applied toward Ethics, 1.0 
of which may be applied toward Criminal Trial, 1.0 of which may be 
applied toward Elder Law, 2.0 of which may be applied toward Wills, 
Trusts, & Estates, 2.0 of which may be applied toward Appellate 
Practice, 2.5 of which may be applied toward Real Estate, 1.0 of which 
may be applied toward Criminal Appellate, 1.0 of which may be 
applied toward Intellectual Propedy, 1.5 of which may be applied 
toward Marital & Family Law, 2.5 of which may be applied toward 
Business Litigation. 

Topics included: 

• Ethics of Real Estate Practice 
• Truth-in-Lending and the Financial Crisis- A Discussion of the 

Latest TILE Amendment 
• The View of Advocacy from the Bench: Civility, 

Professionalism & Competency 
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• First District Court of Appeals 
• Ethics for Public Officials and Employees 
• The Professionalism and Ethics of Practicing in Federal Court 
• Hot Topics in Criminal Law 
• May the Force Be with You: Authority and Obligations of the 

Trustee 
• I-lousing Issues In Bankruptcy 
• Electronic Discovery: How to Preserve It; How to Ask for It; 

and I-low to get It Into Evidence 
• Practical Guide: Financial Affidavits and Child Support 
• Guidelines without an Accountant 
• Preserving the Record 
• Ethical Considerations of the Attorney-Consultant Partnership 
• Recent Developments in Charitable Planning 
• Security Interests in Intellectual Propelty 

REGISTER NOW 

Representing Main Street: A Consumer Law Primer 

7.0 Total CLE Units, 5.5 of which may be applied toward Business 
Litigation, 5.5 of which may be applied toward Civil Trial (No Ethics). 

Topics included: 

• Credit RepOlts and Credit Scores 
• Overview of the Fair Credit Reporting Act: How to Spot a Good 

Case 
• Making Lemonade Out of Lemons - Auto Fraud and the Lemon 

Law 
• Do You I-lave What It Takes to File a Consumer Class Action 

Suit? 
• The Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and How to Use It to 

Protect Your Clients 
• Stop the Insanity: How to Defend a Foreclosure 

REGISTER NOW 

Protecting Consumers from Housing Havoc 

4.0 Total CLE Units, 3.0 of which may be applied toward Real 
Estate (No Ethics) 

Topics included: 
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• Foreclosure Defense 
• Mortgage Fraud 
• Renegotiating Mortgages 
• Housing Issues in Bankruptcy 

User Feedback: 

"This was afabulous program that is very timely. Though it is not my 
specific area of practice, it gives me a general background to lead my 
clients to the right places to get information. The number of questions 
that I am getting from estate planning and elder law clients is 
increasing geometrically over time. You may want to suggest this to all 
lawyers in Florida as it is so necessary to send your clients in the right 
direction." (Sebastian, FL) 

"Excellent. Very timely and useful material. " (Hialeah, FL) 

"Extremely informative and educational" (N aples, FL) 

REGISTER NOW 

The Changing World of Estate Planning 

7.0 Total CLE Units, 7.0 of which may be applied toward Elder Law, 
7.0 of which may be applied toward Tax, 7.0 of which may be applied 
toward Wills, Trusts, & Estates (No Ethics) 

Topics Include: 

• Defined Value Formula Gifts: Do They Work and How! 
• Take Caution at the Settlement Table: The IRS Maw Want a 

Piece of the Pie 
• Estate Planning in Turbulent Times 
• The New Frontier - IRA to Roth Conversion, 

Recharacterizations and Reconversions 
• Decanting - An In-Depth View of the Latest Techniques 
• Recent Developments in Charitable Planning 
• Risk Management for the Life Insurance Trust 

"Acconm10dation Trustee" 
• Hot Topics - The Future of the Estate Tax and Recent Judicial 

Rulings 

User Feedback: 

"The quality of all presentations were excellent. The ability to pause 
and replay portions of the presentations enabled me to go deeper into 
points which I was not clear on first viewing, resulting in greater 
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comprehension and understanding of the materials. Setting my own 
periods of recess and refreshment enabled me to absorb the contents of 
one presentation and to think about its meaning before going to the 
next presentation. " (Juno Beach, FL) 

REGISTER NOW 

Basic Skills Requirement Courses - Rules Change 

Effective March 6, 2010, new lawyers or members that have not yet 
completed their three Basic CLE course component of the Basic Skills 
Course Requirement (BSCR), Rule 6-12, Rules Regulating The Florida 
Bar, will be able to fulfill this requirement either by attending a live 
Basic CLE presentation or participating in the 2417 online CLE version 
of the Basic program and obtaining a certificate of completion. This 
online CLE option will replace the previously offered video 
replays. Live webcasts/virtual seminars, audio-CD and video-DVD 
programs will not satisfy this requirement. You can register for 
upcoming live seminars or participate in the 2417 On-line CLE at your 
convenience and any time, 24 hours a day, by accessing The Florida 
Bar CLE website. 

The in-person attendance requirement for Practicing with 
Professionalismhas not changed. 

The expanded delivery method option for satisfying the BSCR only 
affects those attorneys who have not yet completed the BSCR. To 
verify your compliance and reporting dates, please check our website at 
www.floridabar.org/cler. 

This message was sent from FloridaBarCLE - Online Programs to jackson,darren@jud3.flcQurts.org, It was sent I ~:;i~~~~~~~~~~,~ ~':'.~"_I 
from: InReach Legal, 5700 South Mopae, Austin, TX 78749. You can modify/update your subscription via the link t.:.J 
below. 

~. care be removed click here Elf 
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Jcnn C . .Lussier 

From: FloridaBarCLE@lexisnexis.com <FloridaBarCLE@mail,lexisnexis.com> 
Wednesday, March 31, 2010 7:35 PM Sent: 

To: Darren K. Jackson 
Subject: The Florida Bar April 1st CLE E-newsletter 

The Florida Bar CLE e-Newsletter April 2010 

Your source for information about upcoming CLE Seminars and new editions 
of CLE Publications. Reporting date coming soon? Look for CLE Seminar 

programs in your area. 

Online CLE Catalog Offerings 
For maximum flexibility in obtaining your CLE credits, see our listing of 
upcoming live webcasts, tele-seminars, tele-web seminars, online on­

demand courses, as well as CLEtoGo (downloadable audio) seminars here. 

" 

, , ' 

April 2010CLE Semillars 
'Traditional La b6rTaw: RecehtDe\leloqmentsin 'the Privateandl'Libl it 

SedorirridLeglslativelnitfatiliesl'Cfimina I [aWU pdate201() 'I ,Advanced 
'labor Topics.':2010

u
l State & Federal,Goverhfnent & Administrative 

PracticeuCertification Review Course 2010 I Wills, Trusts and. Estates 
Certification R.eviewalldAcrvancePracticeUpdate 2010 I ,Advanced 
Const:ruction Law&. Certification ReviewCburse2010 I '3rd.~iillual 

Co nstru ctio nLawI n stitute .1 Advanced Rea I EstateLawantlCel'tificati 0 n 
Review Course 2010 I BasiC: Tax Practice 2bl01 Current Issues in' 

CondominiumandComtnunity Associatiori Law: What All Rractitioners 
Needto Know I, IRS: We Got What It Takes to Take What You ' 

Got I Practicing withProfessionalisl11 (Spring 2010) 

Traditional Labor Law: Recent Developments in the 
Private and Public Sector and Legislative Initiatives 
Course Classification: IntennedJate Level 
Webinar Presentation; Wednesday, April 7, 2010 - 11:30 a,m. to 1 :30 p,m. EST 

The two-hour webinar (audio by phone with slides via internet) will address 
recent developments at the NLRB and recent NLRB decisions: recent 
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developments at PERC and recent PERC decisions; and EFCA, RESPECT Act 
and other proposed legislation. As a webinar attendee you will listen to the 
program over the telephone and follow the materials on-line. Registrants will 
receive webinar connection instructions 2 days prior to the scheduled course 
date via e-mail. If you do not have an e-mail address, contact Order Entry 
Department at 850-561-5831, 2 days prior to the event for the instructions. 

Click here for more information. 

Criminal Law Update 2010 
Course Classification: Intermediate Level 
Live & Webcast Presentation: April 16, 2010 - Hilton Miami Downtown, Miami, FL 

This seminar is intended to apprise the criminal justice practitioner of 
significant developments in law and procedure over the past year, as well as 
engage the bench and bar in our on-going dialogue to foster a rational and 
humane criminal justice system. Substantive areas to be covered include 
DUI, immigration, appeals, juveniles, and sexual predator and offender 
crimes, along with recent state and federal case law, legislation, and ethics 
opinions impacting criminal law practice. Our "spotlight" issue this year is 
Gideon and our shared legal, ethical, and moral obligations to fulfill its 
promise of the effective assistance of counsel. 

Click here for more information. 

Advanced Labor Topics 2010 
Course Classification: Advanced Level 
Live Presentation: April 23-24[ 2010 - South Seas Island Resort, Captiva Island, FL 

The two-day advanced seminar on labor topics will take place at the 
beautiful South Seas Island Resort on Captiva Island. The topics will include 
a view from the bench: Judge Mary S. Scriven of the U.S. District Court for 
the Middle District will discuss how to persuade the court. The Family and 
Medical Leave Act, the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act and 
Supreme Court and 11th Circuit Updates will also be discussed. In addition, 
the seminar will provide an in-depth discussion of e-discovery and computer 
forensics. 

Click here for more information. 

State & Federal Government & Administrative Practice 
Certification Review Course 2010 
Course Classification: Advanced Level 
Live & Webcast Presentation: April 8-9, 2010 - FSU Conference Center, Tallahassee, FL 

Those who have applied to take the certification exam may find this course a 
useful tool in preparing for the exam. It is developed and conducted without 
any involvement or endorsement by the BLSE and/or Certification 
committees. Those who have developed the program, however, have 
significant experience in their field and have tried to include topics the exam 
may cover. Candidates for certification who take this course should not 
assume that the course materialwill cover all to ics on the examination. 
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Click here for more information. 

Wills, Trusts and Estates Certification Review and 
Advance Practice Ugdate 2010 
Course Classification: Advanced Level 
Live & Webcast Presentation: April 23-24, 2010 - Hyatt Regency Orlando Airport, Orlando, FL 

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
assume that the course material will cover all topics on the examination. 

Click here for more information. 

RELATED FLORIDA BAR CLE PUBLICATIONS 

The Florida Bar Probate Sllst;em, Fourth Edition 
©2010 

The Florida Bar Probate System, once [!J _.. ._ ..... -.. -..... -.. -
again authored by Rohan Kelley, joined 
in this new edition by Tae Kelley Bronner 
as co-author, provides a detailed 
road map for all facets of probate 
administration, and also serves as a 
powerful training tool for the law office 
support staff. You'll find all this and 
much more in The Florida Bar Probate 
System: 

• Detailed how-to instructions for 
each step in the probate process 

• Over 140 pleading and practice 
forms, with information on service 
requirements and statutory and rule authority for each form, all 
cross-referenced to other parts of the System 

• Over 75 sample letters 
• Essential office forms and information lists 
• Extensive legal and tax commentary 
• Critical date schedule [!J -- _. --.-~"'""--.~~--."-

Click here for more Information. 

Administration of Trusts in Florida, 
Sixth Edition 
©2009 

The revised and expanded Sixth Edition of this 
perennial best-seller addresses in-depth a truly 
landmark piece of legislation - the Florida Trust 
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Code, effective July 1, 2007, and subsequent amendments to the Code 
passe:d by the Legislature in 2008 and 2009. In addition, this new edition 
features extensive treatment of all facets of trust administration, including: 

• Powers and duties of the trustee; 
• Operation of the revised Principal and Income Act; 
• The Modern Portfolio Theory of investments; 
• Trust "decanting;" 
• Unique situations involving entities such as offshore trusts and 

Medicaid trusts. 

Tax considerations are stressed throughout the text, and are treated in 
depth in Chapter 12 of the manual. With the explosive increase in the use of 
trusts by Florida residents, this updated manual addresses a myriad of 
issues that attorneys practicing in this area are likely to confront on a daily 
basis. 

Click here for more information. 

Advanced Construction Law & Certification Review 
Course 2010 
Course Classification: Advanced Level 
Live Presentation: April 9-10/ 2010 - Omni ChampionsGate Resort, ChampionsGate, FL 

This course is designed to assist in the preparation for The Florida Bar's 
Construction Certification Examination. It will include practice pOinters on 
taking the exam from people who have previously served on the 
Construction Certification Committee. It is also an excellent survey and 
refresher in advanced construction law topics. Those who have applied to 
take the certification exam may find this course a useful tool in preparing for 
the exam. It is developed and conducted without any involvement or 
endorsement by the BLSE and/or Certification committees. Those who have 
developed the program, however, have significant experience in their field 
and have tried to include topics the exam may cover. Candidates for 
certification who take this course should not assume that the course material 
will cover all topics on the examination. 

Click here for more information. 

3rd Annual Construction Law Institute 
Course Classification: Advanced Level 
Live Presentation: April 8-10, 2010 - Omni ChamplonsGate Resort, ChampionsGate, FL 

This two-day advanced course will cover the following topics: Interpreting 
Construction Documents: How to find that hidden nugget to support your 
client's position from typical construction documents, Construction Loan and 
Bond Underwriting Issues, Integration of, and conflicts between, insurance 
policies, bonds and contract clauses provided by contractors, subcontractors, 
and design professionals, Ethics and open microphone issue on The State of 
Prevailing Party Attorney Fee Awards in Florida After Trytek, Complex 
Damage Calculations: Computing delay damages, lost profits, and indemnity 
damages and getting around waivers of consequential damages and 
limitation of liabilitv clauses, Advanced Lien Law Court Ordered Non-
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Binding Arbitration, Bid Protests, State of the Economy in Construction, 
Adva[lced Litigation Skills Training: Selecting, Preparing, Attacking, & 
Defending, Expert Witnesses, Federal and State Public Construction 
Contracting and False Claims Act, Forum Selection for Design/Build Claims, 
Designing and Building to LEED Standards, Legislative & Case Law Update. 

Click here for more information. 

Advanced Real Estate Law and Certification Review 
Course 2010 
Course Classification: Advanced Level 
Live & Webcast Presentation: April 23-24, 2010 - Hyatt Regency Orlando Airport, Orlando, FL 

This seminar will cover the following topics: FAR/BAR Contract, Case Law 
and Statutory Update, Construction Liens, Homeowners Associations, 
Business Entities, Real Property Ethical Considerations, Tax Liens and Tax 
Titles, Public Lands and Water Boundary Issues, Marketable Record Title Act 
& Curative Statutes, Foreclosures, Florida Homestead, Condominiums and 
Condominium Associations, Environmental Issues, Documentary Stamp 
Taxes, Surveys and Legal Descriptions, Tenancies and Conveyancing Issues, 
HUD-l Settlement Statement, Title Insurance - Affirmative Coverages, 
Zoning and Permitting, Landlord/Tenant Disputes and Evictions, Bankruptcy 
Issues, Real Estate Opinion Letters, Land Trusts, Judgments & Judgment 
Liens. Those who have applied to take the certification exam may find this 
course a useful tool in preparing for the exam. It is developed and conducted 
without any involvement or endorsement by the BLSE and/or Certification 
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

RELATED FLORIDA BAR CLE PUBLICATION 

Florida Real Property Complex Transactions, Fifth Edition 
with CD-ROM 
©2009 

From commercial development to subdivisions to 0 _ ... -.... --_.-_ ......... -
mobile home parks, Florida Real Property 
Complex Transactions provides the practical, 
step-by-step guidance that will be welcomed both 
by attorneys new to this area and by experienced 
practitioners. 

The new Fifth Edition features: 

• New chapter explaining mixed·use 
communities and mixed·use buildings 

• Practical concerns that must be 
considered when the land includes 
timberlands, natural resources, and 
waterfront 

• Evictions. D.otential litiqation, closinq deliveries and statutorv notice 
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requirements pertaining to mobile home parks. 
. •. Discussion of the multi-factor test for "shopping center" 

• New section on 1031 exchanges 
• Determination of value of acreage and timberlands, including a 

detailed explanation of "best cut" 

Forms and checklists are provided throughout the book and on the included 
CD-ROM, making this a comprehensive yet accessible reference that you will 
consult often in your practice. 

Click here for more information. 

Basic Tax Practice 2010 
Cau rse Classification: Basic 
Live Presentations: April 8, 2010 - Hyatt Regency DowntowIl, Miami, FL - April 9, 2010 - Tampa 
Airport Marriott, Tampa, FL 

A Basic Overview of Tax Practice to include topics on tax codes; choice of 
entity; estate, gift, and charitable planning; business and real estate 
transactions; IRS matters; and forms and resources. 

Click here for more information. 

Current Issues in Condominium and Community 
Association law: What All Practitioners Need to Know 
Course ClassiFication: Intermediate Level 
Live & Webcast Presentation: April 16, 2010 - Tampa Airport Marriott, Tampa, FL 

This seminar will cover the following topics: Arbitration Update; Developer 
and Associations, Embezzlement - The Problems for Community Association, 
Owner's Turnover Meeting; Annual Four-Sided Round Table Discussion; Case 
Law Update and a panel discussion on Ethics & Advertising with Bar Counsel. 

Cl'lck here for more information. 

IRS: We Got What It Takes to Take What You Got 
Course Classification: Advanced Level 
Live & Webcast Presentation: April 30 1 2010 - Seminole Hard Rock Hotel and Casino, Hollywood, FL 

We Got What It Takes to Take What You Got seminar will feature panels 
consisting of a member of the IRS, a Practitioner and a Moderator. Each 
topic will be debated and discussed by the panels. 

Click here for more information. 

Practicing with Professionalism (Spring 2010) 
Course Classification: Basic Level 
Live Presentations (10 locations): January 8,2010 - May 27, 2010 
Miami - Orlando - West Palm Bea h - St. Petersbum - Ft. Lauderdale.- Gainesville - Tallahassee -
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Panama City 

A one day seminar providing a broad overview of ethical and professional 
issues designed for new lawyers in fulfillment of phase 1 of the Basic Skills 
Requirement. The Florida Supreme Court in The Florida Bar Re: Amendment 
to Rules Regulating The Florida Bar, Rule 6-12 (Basic Skills Course 
Requirement, 524 So. 2d 634 (Fla. 1988)), made Practicing with 
Professionalism, mandatory for attorneys admitted to The Florida Bar after 
October 1, 1988. Effective on May 12, 2005, the Supreme Court of Florida 
amended Rule 6-12.3 and Rule 6-12.4. These amended rules state that in 
addition to attending Practicing with Professionalism, new admittees must 
attend three "basic" level substantive continuing legal education programs 
presented by the YLD. The Basic Skills Course Requirement must be 
completed within the initial 3-year continuing legal education cycle after 
admission to The Florida Bar or within 2 years after the expiration of any 
exempt status. The Practicing with Professionalism requirement must be met 
within the first year of admission to The Florida Bar or one year prior to 
being admitted to The Florida Bar. Out-of-State Practitioners, Military 
lawyers and Governmental lawyers may be exempt from the Basic Skills 
Course Requirement and should refer to Rule 6-12.4 to determine eligibility 
for an exemption. 

Click here for more information. 

Visit The Florida Bar CLE Website for more information about CLE seminars, 
video tapes and cassettes, online courses, and other information about your 
CLE requirements. 

This is a commercial email from LexisNexis. 
llnsubscrlbe to stop receiving the Florida Bar CLE eNNewslett~r. 

- '-

~ ~ © 2009 LexlsNexls, a divIsion of Reed ElseVier Inc. All rights reserved. 
II LexlsNexls, 9443 Springboro Pike, Miamisburg, Ohio 45342 

LexisNexis, Miamisburg, OH 

This message Is an advertisement or solicitation from LexisNexis, 9443 Springboro Pike, Miamisburg, OH 
45342. If you do not wish to receive commercial e-mail messages from LexisNexis, use this link to 
unsubscribe. 

© 2010 LexisNexis. a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved. 
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Jenn C. Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Daily Business Review <dbr_editor@alm.com> 
Tuesday, March 30, 2010 11:26 AM 
Darren K. Jackson 
Litigation Alert 

Legal News And Information You Can't 
Get Anywhere Else 

Tobacco Litigation 

Broward jury awards smoker's widow 
$26.6 million 

By: John Pacenti 

A Broward Circuit jury found cigarette 
manufacturers R.J. Reynolds and Philip Mo i 
liable for causing lung cancer and the death 
of Nathan Cohen. 

By: Susannah A. Nesmith 

Attorneys such as Anne Marie Estevez say 
South Florida's cultural mix and abundance 
small businesses can make for a litigation 
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DBR TV: The challenges facing labor and 
employment attorneys 

Criminal Law 

Miami attorney Michael Diaz Jr. faces 
road-rage charges 

By: Jose Pagliery 

The prominent Miami attorney is set for 
arraignment on felony and misdemeanor 
charges for allegedly beating up a driver and 

his girlfriend in a road-rage inciid~0;x~ •. ;;,;;; .. ;;:;:;:;. ;::::= 

Condo Meltdown 

Miami project faces $216 million 
foreclosure 

By: Eric Kalis 

Paramount Bay, a Miami condo project 
financed by now-failed Corus Bank, is facing 
foreclosure over its $216 million construction l~i:IJ~")i:~~.i~;/.::c·;:·~,i~;.I;~lil 
loan. 

u.s. Supreme Court 

Can labor board make decisions with 2 
members? 

By: Marcia Coyle 

The U.S. Supreme Court appears divided in a 
politically charged case challenging the 
of the National Labor Relations Board to 
operate with only two of five 

Employment Law 

Miami-Dade ordinance ensures workers 
get paid 

By: Jose Pagliery 
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increased protection to workers dealing with 
employers who refuse to pay them in full or 
pay them late. The agg ressive wage theft 
ordinance is believed to be the first county 
law of its kind in the United 

Health Care Reform 

Scholars doubt McCollum's challenge wi 
fly 

By: Gary Fineout 

An assortment of law professors and 
attorneys see little chance of success for the 
attorney general's challenge to health-care 
reform on the legal merits. 

Log on to www.DailyBusinessReview.com for 1'~'I~~J"::"2~;i':1~:i'\I;L'L? ,i'il:, 
complete coverage of today's business and I: 

To unsubscribe from the e-Revlew newsletter click here, 
To remove your name from the Dally Business Review e-mail database, click here 

and type "Remove" In the subject line. 

By using the e-Review newsletter, you are agreeing to abide by our terms of service, 

Home I Business Stories I Legal Stories I Court Info. I Products/Services 
Leads/Notices I Advertise I Subscribe I About Us I Contact Us I Privacy Statement I Site Directory 

Miami-Dade, Broward and Palm Beach: (305) 377-3721, toll free In Florida (800) 777-7300 
1 S.E. 3rd Ave. Suite 900, Miami, FL 33131 

About ALM I About Law.com Ildd=!!iJ'l~!!pllQ[! I Reprints I Terms & Conditions 
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., Jenn C. Lussier 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Daily Business Review <dbr_editor@alm.com> 
Tuesday, March 23, 2010 12:09 PM 
Darren K. Jackson 
Litigation Alert 

Legal News And Information You Can't 
Get Anywhere Else 

Appeals 

3rd DCA faults attorney for unethical 
behavior 

By: Jose Pagliery 

The court upheld a trial court decision 
protecting a Coral Gables attorney from a 
lawsuit but called his legal work in the case 
"highly unethical." 

Sponsor Spotlight 

Condo owners say condo fees being used 
to pay hotel costs 

By: Polyana da Costa 

The condo association at the Resort at Singer 
I 
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for maintenance and operations fees. The 
fees are being used to subsidize Urgo Hotels, 
a lawsuit claims. 

Nadel Case 

Judge lets suits stand against Holland &. 
Knight 

By: Julie Kay 

A Sarasota judge dismissed some counts but 
let stand malpractice and breach of fiduciary 
duty charges in a lawsuit filed against Holla 
& Knight by the receiver in a $168 million 
Ponzi scheme. 

Money Laundering 

Wachovia to pay $160 million in ..... f .. ' ....... 
prosecution 

By: John Pacenti 

Wachovia Bank has agreed to pay $160 
million for failing to effectively monitor more 
than $420 billion in transactions with Mexica 
currency exchange businesses. 

DBR TV: Joint press conference announcing 
the terms of the deferred prosecution at the 
U.S. Attorney's Office 

Tobacco Suits 

Appellate ruling deemed big victory by 
smoker attorneys 

By: Jose Pagliery 

The 3rd District Court of Appeal has upheld a 
$24.8 million smoker award against tobacco 
companies, scoring a win for attorneys 
representing people hurt by cigal~~~:;;;::== 

o 
Transportation 

Company shut out of Port of Miami gets 
$3.54 million 
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